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QUESTION 1

How many Tenders can a Payment Event have? 

A. one Tender per Payment Event 

B. one Tender for each account the payment is applied to 

C. one Tender for each form of Payment submitted 

D. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payment Segments 

E. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payments 

Correct Answer: C 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18733_01/pdf/E18367_V2_01.pdf (103) 

 

QUESTION 2

What determines an Account\\'s Balance? 

A. the sum of all the Financial Transactions linked directly to the service agreements related to the account 

B. the amount recorded in the "Balance Due" field on an account 

C. the logic defined in a plug-in spot on the Installations Option 

D. the sum of all the balances recorded in the "Balance Due" field on each service agreement related to the account 

E. the sum of all the Financial Transactions linked directly to the account 

Correct Answer: E 

 

QUESTION 3

Measuring components are either subtractive or consumptive. Which statement correctly describes these two
concepts? 

A. Subtractive measuring components are associated only with water service, whereas consumptive measuring
components are for gas and electric services. 

B. Subtractive measuring components are used to measure demand, whereas consumptive measuring components are
used to measure how much was consumed since the previous reading. 

C. Subtractive measuring components are associated with deductive meters, whereas consumptive measuring
components are not. 

D. A subtractive measuring component\\'s consumption for a given period of time is the end measurement minus the
start measurement. A consumptive measuring component\\'s consumption is simply the measurement itself, and
represents the consumption for the period of time since the previous measurement was taken. 
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Correct Answer: B 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E91711_01/PDF/MDM-SGG_Business_User_Guide_v2_2_0_2.pdf 

 

QUESTION 4

Which three statements are correct for Adjustment Types? (Choose three.) 

A. They can default an Adjustment Amount to adjustments. 

B. They control how adjustments appear on bills. 

C. They control whether a rate is to be called to calculate an adjustment amount. 

D. They control the valid Service Agreement Types that adjustments can be linked to. 

E. They control the valid Adjustment Profiles that adjustment types can belong to. 

Correct Answer: BCD 

 

QUESTION 5

Which option correctly describes the high-level process from loading measurements through calculating usage? 

A. 1. Load Initial Measurements 

2.

 Validate, edit, and estimate Initial Measurements 

3.

 Create Final Measurements 

4.

 Update Initial Measurements 

B. 1. Load Initial Measurements 

2.

 Verify, evaluate, and enter Initial Measurements 

3.

 Create Final Measurements 

4.

 Calculate Usage 

C. 1. Load Initial Measurements 
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2.

 Validate, evaluate, and estimate Initial Measurements 

3.

 Update Initial Measurements 

4.

 Calculate Usage 

D. 1. Load Initial Measurements 

2.

 Validate, edit, and estimate Initial Measurements 

3.

 Create Final Measurements 

4.

 Calculate Usage 

Correct Answer: B 
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